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Communication from Mack Morgan, advising of his resignation from
the Housing Appeals Board, Seat 7, effective immediately.

Moved by to receive, file, and accept
resignation with appreciation for his service.

Appointment to be made by Council Member Meyer
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i Herzberg, Karen <kmherzberg@dmgov.org>
cary oF DES MOINES

FW: Resignation

1 message

Rauh, Diane |. <DIRauh@dmgov.org> Fri, Oct 14, 2011 at 8:08 AM
To: "Herzberg, Karen M." <KMHerzberg@dmgov.org>

Diane Rauh

City Clerk

City of Des Moines
515-283-4209
515-237-1645 (fax)

dirauh@dmagov.org

From: Newman, Mary [mailto:menewman@dmgov.org]
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 7:32 AM

To: Rauh, Diane 1.
Subject: Fwd: Resignation

- Forwarded message
From: Morgan, Mack <mmorgan@iowarealty.com>

Date: Thu, Oct 13, 2011 at 4:05 PM

Subject: Resignation

To: "brianjmeyerward4@gmail.com" <brianjmeyerwardd@gmail.com>, "Mary E. Newman"
<MENewman@dmgov.org>

Hello Brian and Mary,

First of all let me thank you for the opportunity to sit on the Housing Appeals Board. | have had an enjoyable time
and leamned a few things along the way.

I recently applied for, and received a position at Kemin Chemical, and have chose to work second shift which
would interfere with my HAB duty.

Due to my new work schedule | regretfully resign from my position on the board.

Once again, Thank you both for the opportunity. In the future | hope i can sene the City in another capacity.



